
 

Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government 

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY 
Linda Gorton Kenneth Armstrong 
Mayor Commissioner 
 

TO:   Mayor Linda Gorton 
  Urban County Council   

  

FROM:   Chief Lawrence B. Weathers 
  Lexington Police Department 
 

CC:   Commissioner Kenneth Armstrong 
  Department of Public Safety 
 

DATE:   November 15, 2019 
 

SUBJECT: Memorandum of Understanding – Federal Bureau of Investigation,  
Department of Veterans Affairs 

         
 

 
Request 

Authorization to enter into a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between the Federal 

Bureau of Investigation, Department of Veterans Affair and the Lexington-Fayette Urban County 

Government.   
 

Why are you requesting? 

The attached MOU states that while the FBI retains primary jurisdiction on this federal property, 

the Division of Police would be the primary response agency in “emergency tactical situations” 

due to the close proximity and response time of the response team.  The MOU further states that 

following consultation with the FBI and U.S. Attorney’s Office, the Division of Police could be 

notified to request assistance and to take primary response for an investigation.  Upon Mayor 

Gorton signing, please return original document to the Chief’s Office to acquire additional 

signatures.   
 

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?  No budgetary impact 
 

Are the funds budgeted?  N/A                               
 

File Number:  1264-19 
 

Director/Commissioner: Lawrence B. Weathers, Chief 
    Lexington Police Department 
 

LBW/rmh 


